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7/16/T1
Dear “Yonm,

This i:. not intended as a necdles but ic intended for your information. YLiis a.um.'s
Post story sug esting that ir. Hoover docsn't trust you people \my, ry) rezinds me.

Yhen I sousht acces: to your copy of the WDSU film you sent it to the Archives with
the roquost that it be returned if it is a duplicate. +t is, except for the thing to
which I direct your atiention, the legund your peoplo wrapped around it saying it shows
a third person with Oswald and Stecle distributing leaflets outside the I 8/16/63.

I sugzest that if you have not gotien it back ybu wight consider doing so. and sceing
to it that the wrapser is with it, for this person has disappeared from all avallable ,
still and motion copies, including that on file at WDSU, of widch they permitied me e copy.

& nunber of peonle, including Steele and Jesse Core, confirmed the jresence of this
third mon to m@e 4180, L have a bit more trust in you than ir, “o.Wer, and il he has
not secn fit to share with you copies of his agents' reports of showing a (disappeared)
plcture of tids third man to a nmumber of witnesses, I'1l bu hap.y to.

Joha:n Iush provided a total of, as I rceall, 17 stills from this movie. I'd like
to look at them some time. CD6:1421, to which I referred in my 12/9/69 letter to fics
Rowley is acong the specific citations showipg that the SeBret Service got coples
of these stills. s of ny last chuck at the Archives, these were uot there. 1T you
slect to send them there, would you please notify we so that £ may examine them there?
I7 not, I just wunt to look at them to see who may be in them, which will fake only a
feow ninutes. If I have further interest, I can then express ite.
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Sincerely,

liarold Weisberg



